From: LegalPRO Systems, Inc. <support@legal-pro.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:24 AM
Subject: Use JubileeBK for Free for 60 Days to File Bankruptcy Cases

SYSTEMS, INC.

SOFTWARE FOR LEGAL PROFESSIONALS

Hello CCCBA Member,

At a time when remote work from home is a necessity, we’d like to offer you some
help! You can use our cloud-based bankruptcy software, JubileeBK, free for

60 days. Prepare, collaborate, and file everything from your home offices.

Very soon we will be adding integrated e-signature capability to allow your
clients to sign official forms electronically, as many courts have recently approved

this technology to address social distancing issues.

Also, we along with CertificateOfService and Allen Credit and Debt

Counseling Agency are teaming up to provide you with a simple and easy way to

distribute your Section 526, 527, and 528 disclosures.

Of course, there is no commitment required to use JubileeBK after returning from
your office to normal business and no credit card will be required to complete the
requests and file a complaint (other than the normal court fees). We are not here

to do business but to accompany you in these delicate moments.
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Register for Jubilee Here |

Please call our office or email us for more details or if you have any questions.

LegalPRO Systems is fully operational and continue to offer support for anyone.

Note that this offer only includes JubileeBK. Some Jubilee services that integrate
with external services, such as text messaging and retrieving credit reports,

require payment.

Stay safe,

Keith Crusius,
President
LegalPRO Team

support@legal-pro.com

(210) 561-5300

Legal-pro.com

Jubileepro.com
Signup to Jubilee
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